CORRESPONDENCE
4/21/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 02140-2020

Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 4:12 PM

To: Rachael Dziechciarz

Cc: Adam Teitzman

Subject: RE: Parties and Interested Persons List for Docket 20190174

Tracking; Recipient Delivery Read
Rachael Dziechciarz Delivered: 4/21/2020 4:12 PM Read: 4/21/2020 4:18 PM
Adam Teitzman Delivered: 4/21/2020 4:12 PM

Done.

From: Rachael Dziechciarz <RDziechc@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 3:58 PM

To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Parties and Interested Persons List for Docket 20190174

Confirmed —thank you Hong!

Rachael

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 3:57 PM

To: Rachael Dziechciarz

Cc: Adam Teitzman

Subject: Parties and Interested Persons List for Docket 20190174

Please confirm for us that the Parties and Interested Persons list for Docket 20190174-EIl should be consolidated into Docket

20190156, which is the primary docket per Order PSC-2020-0121-PCO-EL.

Thanks!





